

CURRICULUM VITAE

PERSONAL

Name: Keeley Dennyschene

PERSONAL STATEMENT

A dynamic, ambitious, well presented person who is continually striving to improve both personally and professionally. Offering a wide range of skills and specialism and able to inspire and motivate others in her trade. Will speak confidently to large groups and is always conscientious and meticulous with all aspects of her job role. A good team player and always prepared to take on board and implement new ideas in her job role.

PROFESSIONAL MEMBERSHIPS

Member of IFL.

EDUCATION

Northlands Girls High School, Durban, South Africa

Matric Pass: English, Afrikaans, Biology, Geography, Typing and Art
C&G level 2 Numeracy qualifications

QUALIFICATIONS

Preparing to Teach in the Lifelong Learning Sector (ptlls)
Certificate in Teaching in the Lifelong Learning Sector (ctlls)
Diploma in Teaching in the Lifelong Learning Sector (dtlls)
A1 Assessors Award
NVQ Level 2 in Manicure and pedicure
NVQ level 3 in Nails Technology (Unit 19)
Studex Ear Piercing
Tooth Fairy
Craft Trainer Award (TSI)
Group Training Techniques (TS2)
Organising Training and Development (TS3)
Supernail Los Angeles Diploma in Manicure
Supernail of Los Angeles Diploma in Fibreglass Nail Extensions
Star Nails Refresher One-day Certificate
Charm Nails Nail Art Certificate
Creative Nail Academy Diploma in Gel
Creative Nail Academy Diploma in Liquid and Powder
Untouchables Certificate of Attendance in Photographic Nail Designs
EZ Flow High Definition Acrylic conversion course
EZ Flow Design course
Millennium Nails - Educator certificate
Matrix Training - 14 - 16 year olds
Matrix Training - Essential Tutoring Skills

Keeley Dennyschene - CV

Biosculpture - Tutor certificate
Sam Biddle Inspire - 3D nail Art
Carlton Institute - Waxing
Carlton Institute - Makeup
Louise Young - 2 day makeup

ACHIEVEMENTS

May 1997 - Geri Halliwell (Ex Spice Girls) nail extensions for Pepsi-Cola advertisement
February 1999 - Melanie Sykes visited my salon in Northwood Hills as part of a BBC television programme
May 1999 - Worked at the Donnatella Versace fashion show at Syon House, Kew Gardens, manicuring the models nails (Naomi Campbell, Kate Moss etc.)
December 2001 - Applied fibreglass nail extensions to 'Jacey Salles' (ITV's Cold Feet series) as well as other TV celebrities, at the Landmark Hotel, London
September 2006 - Worked on 3 shows for LONDON FASHION WEEK
October 2006 - Assisted MAVALA team at SPARKS charity fashion show in London
August 2006 - August 2007 Write regular column in local magazine.
22nd January 2007 - Hand painted Union Jacks on Russell Brands nails for the ITV Brit Awards photo shoot.
February 2007 - March 2008 Distributor and educator for Millennium Nails.
April 2007 - French Nail Extensions for Sarah Jane Froom, QVC Shopping Channel television presenter.
April 2007 - Tatler Magazine Shoot
Jasmine Studios
Hammersmith, London
20th September 2009 - Placed 2nd in Nailympics Competition, Olympia, London
December 2010 - **February 2011** - Worked with Pearson Book Company on the Nail Enhancement and Nail Art unit for the level 2 Beauty Therapy Textbook. Also did the nails for the cover of the textbook. Published May 2011.
August 2010 - **present** - I am a monthly contributor to the industry magazine SCRATCH and write a page a month for Alex Fox the Editor.

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

ABINGDON COLLEGE

Abingdon, Oxfordshire
May 2006 until present

Lecturer of Manicure, pedicure, nail art, nail technology, ear piercing and make up.

OXFORDSHIRE COUNTY COUNCIL

Oxfordshire

April 2007 - November 2007

Part time lecturer of nail extensions, nail art, manicures

HEAVENLY NAILS

Keeley Dennyschene - CV

Reading Berkshire 2000 to 2002

Co-owner of an extremely busy, successful nail salon, applying and maintaining nail extensions for a large clientele.

Running an in-house training school for teaching students: gel, acrylic and fibreglass nail enhancements, nail art and airbrushing, and all manicure techniques.

Established and ran regular ongoing training courses, for new and existing staff members to maintain the highest standard of product knowledge and service.

Attended all nail exhibitions and regular nail suppliers training courses to keep abreast with new products and procedures.

Maintained stock and accounts for the salon.

OCEANS NAIL & BEAUTY STUDIO

Northwood Middlesex. 1996 to 1999

Owned and worked in a busy, successful nail and beauty salon, employing two nail technicians, one beauty therapist and two Saturday junior staff.

STAR NAILS - UNITED BEAUTY

1999 to 2000

Contracted as a part-time trainer for the South of England to launch VF21 products.

AMALGAMATED TALENT

Fulham 1997 - 1999

Contracted on a part time basis, for promotional assignments, fashion shows and fashion shoots for top beauty magazines etc.

QUINCEY'S AMERICAN RESTAURANT

Watford 1995 to 1997

Personnel and Training Manager.

REFERENCES

References will be made available upon request.